MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM—WESTERN SLOPE NETWORK

SERVING

“The Riviera of the Rockies”

Glenwood Springs, Colorado

REX HOWELL, President
JERRY FITCH, Manager

January 3, 1954

Mr. S.R. Morss
Route # 3

BradfgﬂMassachusetts
- = .
Dear Sir® . ’ m

We wer{glad to have your D X report on our Dec, 28'1‘.i -
transmission.

With the SX 42 and especially the 400' wire it is easy
to see that your DX pursults are successful.

We operate a Gates 250 A to a pair of 805's in the
final, Antenna is 154' vertical, DX propagation was
very good in your direction this time.

One of our engineers ; Bob Duffy, was born in Bradford,
and he t a special kick out of the DX report from
there. ‘has written some personal information on t
bottgm of your letter which I will forward to you, fs p
I oanﬁ*dgcipher all of it. >

73's and best of DX,
i Mt—-/

/
BONNER Z. BAKER - W7 QDR
Chief Engineer



